

ISMAIL SHIHAB

2 (960) 777 5119

☑ info@designexpress.mv

www.designexpress.mv

H. Kaafurutholhige 2ND Floor Janavaree Magu 20042 Malé, Maldives

UPDATED ON:	21 MAR 2019
DESIGNATION:	CIVIL ENGINEER
CV#:	DE-2019/CV/05

ABOUT

Dedicated to contribute in Civil Engineering / Construction field where I can use my skills as well as the leadership quality for the benefit of the company. My work experience should help me in contributing to the betterment of the job.

EDUCATION

2019, Bachelor of Civil Engineering (Hons)

Maldives National University, Male', Maldives

2013, Diploma in Civil Engineering

Maldives National University, Male', Maldives

2009, GCE A' Level Physics, Mathematics & Chemistry

Center for Higher Secondary Education

2009, Higher Secondary Education, Islam & Dhivehi

Center for Higher Secondary Education

2006, GCE O' Level Physics, Biology, chemistry, Mathematics, English and Fisheries Science

Madhrasathul Ahmadhiyya

2006, Secondary Education Islam & Dhivehi

Madhrasathul Ahmadhiyya

WORK EXPERIENCE

2018, August to present, Civil Engineer Design Express. Male', Maldives

Key projects:

- Visiting Engineer at Zonaria
- LOT 11104
- Sunrise Villa

PRIOR EXPERIENCES

Ministry of Health

Male', Maldives Project Officer 2013 – 2015

Male' Health Service Corporation

Malè, Maldives

Assistant Procurement Officer

2012 - 2013

Bright Brother Pvt Ltd

Malè, Maldives Procurement Officer 2009 – 2011

LEADERSHIP AND ACHIEVEMENT

President of Student of Engineering Technology Year 2013

Maldives National University Students Union Wing (MNUSU-FET Wing)

Participation in the English & Dhivehi Day activities 2005 & 2006

Madhrasathul Ahmadhiyya

Participation in the Inter-house volleyball tournament Year 2006

Madhrasathul Ahmadhiyya

School Prefect Year 2005 Madhrasathul Ahmadhiyya

SKILLS AND INTERESTS

Microsoft Windows OS
Microsoft Office Suit
Graphics & Editing
AutoCAD Drafting & Modeling
Structural Analysis & Designing
Bill of Quantity / Materials
Price & Cost Analysis
Water/Sewer Network Designing & Analysis
Playing Football
Reading Engineering Design Books & Articles
Geotechnical and Foundation Researches

Introducing new Innovations & Technologies

CONTACT

Email: ismail@designexpress.mv

Mobile: +960 782 9969

Address: Design Express Office

Kaafurutholhige 2nd Floor, Janavaree Magu

Male', Maldives